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This environmental
unless withdrawn by

Yours sincerely,

Cnr Robert Mugabe &
Dr Kenneth Kaunda Skeet
Private Bag { 3306
Windhoek
Namibia

E-mail: Hiskia. Mbura@met,qov, na
Enquiries: Mr. Hiskia Mbura

18 ApritzOig

OFFICE OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL COMMTSSIONER

The Manaling Directoi
Gondwana Cotiection Namibia (pty) Ltd
P. O. Box 80205
Windhoek
Namibia

Dear Sir or Madam,

fg.ryy!ryIll CLEARANCE cERrlFlcArl FoR rHE pRoposEDSUBJECT: ENVIRONMENTAL c
DEVELOPMENT OF THE GONDWANA ETOSHA KING NEHALE LODGE, OSNIXOTO REGION

The Environmental scoping Report and Environmental Management plan submitted are sufficient as itmade'provisions conc;ning the project's activities. From thisperspective' regu uations of environmentat pertormance should beconducted. Targe hed and monitored from time to time.

This Ministry reserves th.e right to attach further .legislative and regulatory condigons during the
:!!l?li"l?l ql..,|.of the project. ln addition, the Enviro-nnrentat ctearan6e oertificate is issued w1h thecondition that: all applicable arrd required permits are obtained and :nitigagon measures are applied,particuiarly with respect to ecolcgical impacts management.

this letter s snce Certificate for the proposed
er, this clea hold the Ministry of Environment
for misleadi effects that may arise from ttrisaccountabii ction Namibia (pty) Ltd

period of 3 (three) years, effective from the date of issue
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Fredrick Mupotisikabcj
DEPUTY ENVIRONMENT

poaching of our rhinost3'Stop the
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